PLAINTIFF’'S

EXHIBIT
From: Greg Maffei (gregma] ; — 3?19,F
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 1995 2:17 PM - g Lgomes v. Micrasoft
To: Brian Valentine (WGA); Dan Rosen; Jim Alichin; Paul Mariz
Cc: Colieen Healy
Subject: Collabra Software is negotiating, probably with Netscape
Importance: High

i H i
| understand that Collabra is in discussions to sell itself and | believe that they are pretty far dowq the roaq with somebody,
probably Netscape. L ‘

Collabra raised $5.9m during Q2-94 in a second round financing with a post-money valuation of $23m. Irjvestors were
Accel Partners; Institutional Venture Partners; Kleiner Perkins; Merrill, Pickard; Anderson & Eyre; and Mopr, Davidow

Ventures. (in 1993, Coilabra raised $2.8m in first round financing during Q1 with the same investors as apove, except
Acce! Partners and institutional Venture Partners.) Based on recent deals and the interest in

e|Internet, it wouid go for a
lot more today. 1

Since it's private, there is very litle financial data available. The company appears to be very small b on credit
extended and the number of employees. Additional information is as follows: started in 1993; 3% employees; D&B rates
it a B, moderate risk with average payments 2 days beyond terms (avg. industry is 14 days beyond terms), only 11 trade
experiences w/ highest credit being $2,500. ‘

There is some additional data (mostly product info) attached:

z

FINDING.DOC . Lo
If we have any interest in doing something/anything, we would have to move vfery fast.

gregma.
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Overview of Collabra Software, Inc. '

Location: Mountain View, CA
415-940-6400
i
Business Description: Develops data sharing and collaborative computing software forl groups

to organize, discuss and disseminate data over existing corporat¢ and
interenterprise e-mail networks.

Officers: CEO/Pres: Eric Hahn
CFO: Dave Kinser

Products: Collabra Share products are intended to make teams fnore eﬁemi\'e
collaboration more affordable and organjzational iean{'ntno autgmatic by
adding powerful data sharing and group conferencmg ¢apabllm§s oa
company’s existing e-mail.

Collabra Share for Inteiligent Messaging (V.2. D)
-$695 for 10 users

-E-mail app compatible w/PC-MS/DOC
-1995 release date ‘
-Enables Banyan VINES users to notify other users qf ncw fomms or
send docs.
-Info is organized into a forum automatically and womgroup mémber
can participate in the forum using Collabra Share’s graphncal m rface
or their existing e-mail sys.

Collabra Share Enterprise Extensions (V.2.0):
-$895

-1995 release date

-PC Communications Utilities compatible w/ Win 3. X !

-Network compatibility: Novell, Banyan, Win for \Motkaroups
-Supports MS Mail, cc:Mail, QuickMail & PROFs ' -

-Allows unimtd # of users to participate in forums via e-mail.

-Enables workgroups to organize into forums and pa\hiclpate i
-Intelligent agents can automatically capture info ﬁ'om inews seﬁvnces or
link forum to critical data.

Collabra Share Workgroup Edition (V.2.0):

-$70/user: $795 for 10 users (no this doesn’t make scn$e to me énher)
$6,995 for 100 users

-same as above but for workgroup
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Overview of Collabra Software, Inc. (cont.)

Excerpts from various reviews: Pros: Excellent threading & organization (can collecq lrssage mreads

from outside databases. Agents understand format of is data & present
it in the same threaded format as Share forums). bl

Consistent interface for mail, notes, & newsyoP? w/ one qtop for
reading and writing

Powerful indexing and searches
Con: Weak support for remote users

Tedious to add conference users

Differs from Notes in that Notes deals with structure# data while Share
does not ship w/ an AP! or let user define fields as w/Notes but handles
unstructured text well. Its search engine helps wade mpugh po#ungs

| Retationship w/MS Kicked off strategic partnership 4/94 at the EMA shq Stramgy began
last summer when Collabra outlined its plan to extend Share’s. agent tech
to support MS Exchange. Also participates in a # of qut mark tmg
activities & maintain a close technical dialogue. Pl
Collabra Share uses MS Mail App Prgm Interface to l ‘verage
Exchanges’ new msg routing service. Collabra Shar¢ provides ¢ direct
access to MS Mail & Exchange directories for membetshlp adrtun &
authentication. !
Teamed w/MS in joint sponsorship at the Electronic \Messagmg‘Assoc
{EMA) conference held in May 95 for the “Messagu}g Playgmqnd"
showing Collabra products working w/ MS ExchangF

Strategic Parmerships MS (see above), Novell (11/94 announced dev. pamie rship & agreement
to add group conferencing capabilities to Groupwaré), Verity (from
whom Collabra licenses its search engine), Banyan Siy: (see products
above), RSA ‘

Valuation In 94Q2, post-financing valuation of $23MM (after raising SS.QMM).
This was a year ago, and with the recent attention placed on Notes and
this sector in general, the value must have increased substantially.
Unfortunately, the company will not dis¢lose financials. In June, Gloria
Glassman (corporate credit analyst) of MS, contacted the CFO who
refused to make financial statement. :

To come is a credit report & D&B run which may proye helpfuj
although doubtful. :
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